Invoice Ci1

To:
County of San D ego

Address:

5560 Over and Avenue, Su te 270
92123 San D ego

CA

Un ted States

Date: May 5, 2023

Issued by:

Accent on Languages, Inc.
Baoze Zhang

baoze@accenton anguages.com
https://accenton anguages.com/

Address:

2718 Te egraph Avenue, Su te 104
94705 Berke ey

CA

Un ted States
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Total: 405.44 USD

Payment due date: June 4, 2023
Payment method: Check

We apprec ate your bus ness and ook forward to he p ng you aga n.




Subject: FW: Redistricting Commission Lunch Order

rror:
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:21 PM
To:
Subject: Redistricting Commission Lunch Order

| ordered lunch for the Redistricting Commission today. Attached (and below) is the receipt. I've also attached the
meeting agenda.

Can you please process a reimbursement for me? | also have a receipt for some desserts.
This should be paid out of the IRC Budget/fund.-has that POETA.

Regards,

From: Grubhub <orders@eat.grubhub.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:46 AM

Subject: [External] Your order from Corner Bakery has been scheduled

Hello N

Your order #145422411163912 is scheduled for delivery on Monday, May 08, at 12:00pm.
Your payment method will be charged for the amount of this order within the next 24 hours.

Please go to the order details page to manage your order.



View order details

Track your order Gerion e bowilead i e

o ad
with the app P> GooglePlay || @ AppStore

Ordered from

Corner Bakery

Delivery on Monday, May 08, at 12:00pm to ||l 1600 Pacific Hwy San Diego, CA §19-572-4941

Delivery instructions
"Fourth Floor, Room 402a, right by elevators. Please knock on the door."

Payment Method $229.86

Credit Card --

Order Details

May 08, 2023 9:45:32am

#14542241-1163912

1 Tuna Melt $11.49
» Bakery Chips

1 Chicken Pesto $14.89
* Mixed Greens Salad

1 Signature Sides $2.00
« Bakery Chips (+ $2.00) $2.00

1 Harvest $14.69
* Entree Harvest (+ $14.69) $14.69

1 Shrimp Scampi Linguine $15.29
e Entree Shrimp Scampi Linguine (+ $15.29) $15.29

1 BBLT $13.89

» Bakery Chips



1 Carved Ham & Swiss

¢ Bakery Chips

$13.89

1 Harvest $14.69
* Entree Harvest (+ $14.69) $14.69

1 Uptown Turkey Avocado $14.89
¢ Bakery Chips

1 Tomato Mozzarella $13.39
* Mixed Greens Salad

1 Carved Ham & Swiss $13.89
® Customize - No Red Onions - Country Sourdough
¢ Bakery Chips

1 Old-Fashioned Lemonade $4.99
¢ Large Old-Fashioned Lemonade (+ $4.99) - Classic $4.99 -

1 Carved Ham & Swiss $13.89
® Customize - No Red Onions - No Sliced Tomatoes - No Stoneground Mustard - Mayo - Country - - - - -
Sourdough
® Seasonal Fruit Medley

1 Albacore Tuna Salad $10.99
* Bakery Chips

1 Fountain Soda $4.79
® Regular Soda (+ $4.79) - Dr Pepper $4.79 -

1 Uptown Turkey Avocado $14.89
® Customize - No Sliced Tomatoes - Mom's Harvest
* Bakery Chips

Items subtotal $192.55

Delivery fee $1.49

Service fee $9.00




Driver Benefits Fee $1.00

Sales tax $15.82
Tip $10.00
Total charge $229 86
Have questions about your order? Get help

Grubhub Guarantee Unlock unlimited

We've got your back. S0 delivery fees ™
Find a IOVYer price? Grubhub+ makes ordering

Order arrived late? from your faves even better. *

Let us know

GRUBHUB

Learn more

© 2021 Grubhub. All rights reserved.
This email was sent by GrubHub 111 W. Washington St., Suite 2100, Chicago, IL, 60602, USA

Any changes you make to your order after it has been placed may result in additional charges.

We sent you this email to give you the latest information about your Grubhub order. Please don't reply to
this email — instead, to get in touch with us, visit our Help page and let us know how we can help.











